

Joe King

Full Stack Developer

joe@joeking.us

435.864.8622

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/joekingus/>

Professional experience developing on e-commerce systems with millions of dollars in annual sales. Provided support across many areas in the full-stack domain, including but not limited to, custom web development, Linux server administration, database administration, and integrating third-party systems such as shipping, sales tracking, and rewards programs. Nine years combined experience with Magento, Magento 2, and WordPress.

Education

Bachelor of Information Technology **Univeristy of Phoenix, 2010**

Skills

PHP, Javascript, Linux, MySQL, Nginx, Apache, HTML, CSS, OOP, Magento, WordPress, Git, Subversion

History

Apr 2013 – Present

Full Stack Developer / CEO

Joe King LLC

Website/E-commerce consultation and development on PHP platforms (Magento, WordPress). Successfully implemented solutions for third-party integrations, performance optimization, and custom feature requests. Fixed bugs related to catalog, shopping cart, and checkout. Provided support for third-party components, security updates and server administration.

Sep 2011 – Mar 2013

Software Engineer

50,000feet

Worked as one of the Magento developers to support and build client websites. Completed tasks related to theme customization, module installation and conflict resolution, and custom module development. Resolved catalog, shopping cart, and checkout issues. Upgraded Magento sites when needed. Installed security patches.

Feb 2011 – Aug 2011

PHP Developer

Priddis Music LLC

Supported two Magento Enterprise sites that the business used for their studio and 10,000+ music downloads. Built custom reports. Installed extensions. Coded custom extensions where needed. Linux server administration.

Jun 2010 – Feb 2011

Python / PHP Developer

ColdCrow Software Development

Provided support for existing client websites by adding custom features and fixing bugs. Assisted in building new websites for clientele.